SNMAS

SOUTHERN NEW MEXICO ARCHAEOLOGICAL SERVICES, INC.
Post Office Box 1 Bent, New Mexico 88314
Office (505) 671-4797 Fax (505) 671-4760

March 7, 2001

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.
Ms. Candi Graham

20 North Broadway, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260

Dear Ms Graham;

Enclosed is our cultural resource report for the following Devon Energy Production
Company, L.P. project:
The Revelation “10 M” Federal Number 1
Proposed Well Location
Section 10, T.22S., R. 25E
Eddy County, New Mexico SNMAS-01NM-550

A records check was completed at the Bureau of Land Management, Roswell District,
Carlsbad Field Office, and the State of New Mexico Archaeological Records Management
Section. The record check of T. 22S., R.25E., Section 10, and within one mile revealed
two previously recorded sites. During the current inventory, two isolated occurrences
were encountered, recorded and all research potential exhausted in the field.

Archaeological clearance is recommended for the proposed Revelation “10 M”
Federal Number 1 well location, located in Section 10, T. 22S., R.25E, with no
stipulations.

If you have any questions regarding the report, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

@mm%a@

Doralene Sanders
President and Office Manager

CC: Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. (1) Candi Graham
CC: BLM Roswell Field Office (2)



